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2025 SAUDI TOYOTA CHAMPIONSHIP - Hillclimb 3 SAUDJ g
2% TOYOTA
ROUND 1 Ayl SLhUlg lluul) Sagoud AU eegd A NMIPION S HIP
Saudi Automobile & Motorcycle Federation Hill Climb

From: The Stewards Document: 2.18
To: Driver of Vehicle #46 Date: 28 June, 2025
Subject: Decision No.11 Time:18:20

The Stewards, have received a report from the race director that car #46 left the parc ferme without
permission, and have considered the matter and determine the following:

Session: Round1
Fact: According to the race director report, that the car #46 has left the parc ferme without
permission.
Car Driver Infringement # Decision
46 Ahmed bajnaid Event program and Disqualified from round 1
Race
Director Briefing

Decision: The Stewards have decided car #46 has been disqualified from round 1 Hillclimb

Saudi Toyota championship 2025.

Note: Competitors are reminded that they have the right to appeal certain decisions of the
Stewards, in accordance with Article 20.1.24 of the Saudi Hill Climb Championship

2025 Rules and Regulations and within Thour.
ssaryAl Abdali zgaleh Alem Abduljaleel Baterji
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